may be available and usable to escape from hazardous situations.
The only way to ensure that they are so maintained is to conduct
regular examinations.  The fact that no roof falls or other
blockages had previously occurred in this area, and that the
escapeway would likely have been examined in 2 days does not
address the seriousness of the failure to comply with the exami-
nation requirements.  Failure to examine escapeways is a practice
likely to result in serious injuries to miners.
 4.	Considering the criteria in section 110 (i) of the Act,
I conclude that an appropriate penalty for this violation is
$300.
 5.	The condition described in Finding of Fact Mo. 9
constituted a violation of 30 C.F.R. g 75.517 since the wires
on the trailing cable were not adequately insulated.
 6.	Since the parties have agreed that at the time the
citation was issued it did not present a hazard to miners, I
conclude that the violation was not significant and substantial,
nor was it serious.
 7.	There are no facts from which I could conclude that the
violation was the result of Respondent's negligence, and there-
fore I conclude that it was not,
rf.  I conclude that an appropriate penalty for this
violation is $30.
9.	The condition or practice described in Finding of Fact
No. 16 constituted a violation of the approved roof control plan
and therefore of 30 C.F.R. § 75.200.
10.	The violation referred to above was of such a nature as
could significantly and substantially contribute to the cause and
effect of a mine safety or health hazard.
DISCUSSION
There is a difference of opinion as to the necessity and
value of torquing resin bolts.  The Federal inspector stated
that checking the torque with a torque wrench is the only safe
and adequate way to determine whether the resin is hardening
properly.  Respondent, and apparently its roof bolters, do not
agree.  Since the approved roof control plan, which was prepared
and submitted for approval by Respondent, requires that resin
bolts be torqued, I am accepting the opinion of the inspector.
Failure to determine whethejr the resin has hardened is likely to
result in serious injuries to miners.
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